Work on the railroad besan in 1923 and about 10 miles
of track were laid to a point just south of the vpresent
station of Lobo. This road was known as the Ferrocarril
Mexicali e Golfo.A 1926 map shows"en! of track" 23 mil-
es from Pascualitos, The operation of work trains was
started and small amounts of cotton were hauled.

Subsequently an apreement was concluded with the Colo-
rado River Land Company, which had obtained possession
of the farm lands and constituted a monomnoly which did
not want the "communacion de Baja California-nia con el
interior de Mexico} and the route was detoured to cross
the Colorado River.

In 1929, +the Ferrocarril Inter-California del Sur took
over the project. The line was extended, through Riito
to just beyond Medanos. The revised railroad map indi-
cates the end of track in March 1930 as there. The Sou=
thern Pacific purchased control of the Inter-California
Southern in 1930, and according to its record, the line
to Medanos was not onened until October 1931,

The rail front remained at Medanos until 1937.There was
nao intention oprior to 1935 to connect it with Mexico's
national network.

The Southern Pacific had acquired the Sonora Hailway fr-
om the Santa Fe from hogales to Guayamas in 1911. Using
the name Perrocarril Sur Pacifico de Mexico, it has ext-
ended the route to Guadalajara to connect with the Nat—
ional Railways of Mexico.

With the development of the Mexicali Valley, the urcent
need for an all-Mexican rail route was now acknowledged.
Shioments to the interior had to be made "in bond" with
customs inspections at Cantu and MNogales. The creation
of a railroad, which was destined to vitalize the nor—
thern part of Baja, through the Secretaria de Communi_
caciones y Obras Publicas, S.C.0.P. — or the department
or Ministry of Comnunications and Public Works,in 1935.
This was the origin of the Ferrocaril Sonora-Baja Cal-
ifornia, & wholly government-owned railway but not inc-
luded in the FPerrocarriles hacionales de Mexico.

Beginning at Medanos,location surveys were started,hea-
ding for Puerto Penasco,on the eastern shore ofthe Gulf
of California, The project was carried to completion in
November 1936.When the town of El DNoctor,about 58 miles
from Pascualitos, the edge of the Desierto de Altar was
reached amd the task became a formidable one.

The rail head advanced to £1 Doctor and then plunged in-
to the desonlate repion of sand Aunes, heat and wind, At
Kilometer 132 a camp,called El Alamo, was setun. Tt was
felt that nossibly the oripinal survev couldbe imnroved
bv straichtening and shortening the staked line.4 narty
headed by a voung encineer Jorve Lenez Collado started
out on July 2, 1937.The men never returned, falline vie-
tims to the cruel desert., Todav four stations between
¥1 Doctor and Pernto Penasco have heen named in their
honory Sanchez Tslas, Torres B., lonez Collade and fus—
tavo Sntelo., In 1940, the rails reached Pu rto Penasco
and the transnortation of freirht an? passenpers hesan
om Mavy 5, 1940,
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NATURAL STEAM,...Natural steam wells are seen along the
tracks as our special PSRMA train moves briefly inland.

Following the war, opreparations were bepun to complete
the connection with the Southern Pacifie of M“exien. The
forbi ‘ding Altar Desert still had to be conauered bet-—
weenPuerto Penasco and Caborca,annroximatelv 248 miles,
Steam enpines renquire water an’ this would have to be
carried into the desert, [lowever, bv now the diesel el-
ectrie locomotives had been su®"iciently nerfected and
were ranidly replacing the steamers.

The desert hel? true to its historv, the work had 4o bhe
done nnly in the early mornine an? late everine hours,
Hopever improved mcthods and increased mechanization
methods sneeded the job of conquerine the desert,

Oripinal plans called for a jumction with the Southern
Pacific of Mexico at 3anta Ana, in Sonora, ahout 65 mi=-
les south of ANoegales.A later line change determined the
meeting noint to be at the iacienda de San Fernando, not
even a flag stop on the SPdeM.Tie junction was piven the
name Benjamin (1i1l.The railroad's shops have been built
the and Benjamin Lill is the"™new flower of the desert".

Finally came the lone awaited day, amid wild jubilation

of the workmen, at hilometer 327 of 207 miles from Pas-

cualitos, in t.e nrofundity of the awful desierto de Al-
tar, the ends of the two tracks were joined together on

December 16, 1947. For the first time the neninsula of

Baja valifornika was united dirvctlv by rail witk the na-
tiomal network.

The Sonora-Baja California has broken the harrier of the
Desert of Altar by bindine it with two bands of plis-
tening steel but it still hows to the torrid heat hy
operating its nassenper service bv night, Aesnite the
modern air-conditioned eauvipment

(This history of the FSBC was condensed from an article
by Richard V.Dodge which appeared in the March 20, 1960
edition of the DISPATCHuR, a publication of the Railway
Historical Society of San Diepo,)

SEA OF CORTEZ...Wave breaks on the rocky shore at the
edge of Puerto Penasco. The villape lies on the conast,



